## SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES

The Nemo Vista School Board met in regular session, Thursday, May 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2025 at 6:30 pm. The following members were present: Jenifer Andrews, Chance McKissen, Paul Cates, Hanna Jones, Jennifer Carroll, and Troy DuBose. Also in attendance were Logan Williams, Superintendent, Chase Fresneda, Middle School & High School Principal, and Johnna Setzer, Elementary Principal. The meeting was called to order by President Jenifer Andrews.

The following motions were put before the Board:

- Motion by Troy DuBose to approve the minutes from the 4-8-25 and 4-17-25 board meetings. Motion seconded by Chance McKissen. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- Motion by Hanna Jones to continue board officer positions and designations as is: Jenifer Andrews, President, Hanna Jones, Vice-President, Troy DuBose, Secretary, and continue designation of Paul Cates, as Disbursing Officer, and Troy DuBose, as alternate Disbursing Officer. Motion seconded by Troy DuBose. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- Motion by Paul Cates to hire Justina Clouse as Special Education Teacher, for the 2025-2026 SY; Melissa Leslie as Special Education Teacher for the 2025-2026 SY; and Jeremy Cole Cantrell as High School Teacher for the 2025-2026 SY. Motion seconded by Troy DuBose. Motion passed 6 to 0.

Board entered into executive session. Motion by Paul Cates to leave executive session.

- Motion by Hanna Jones to hire Amber Roberts as RN for the 2025-2026 SY. Motion seconded by Paul Cates. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- Motion by Troy DuBose to approve the following resignations for the 2025-2026 SY, and to open those positions: Monica Ross, Instructional Aide, April Andrews, Building Secretary, and Morgan Hart, Instructional Aide. Motion seconded by Paul Cates. Motion passed 6 to 0.

Minutes May 22, 2025 Page 2

- Motion by Troy DuBose to approve the Elementary, Middle School, and High School Improvement Plans for the 2025-2026 SY. Motion seconded by Paul Cates. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- Motion by Hanna Jones to approve Disclosure Statement for member Paul Cates. Motion seconded by Chance McKissen. Motion passed 5 to 0, 1 abstain.
- Motion by Paul Cates to approve quote for commercial dishwasher and set up for the Cafeteria from Krebs Brothers Supply, Inc., based on price. Three bids were submitted. Motion seconded by Jennifer Carroll. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- Motion by Paul Cates to approve the April 2025 Financial Report. Motion seconded by Chance McKissen. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- 10. Motion by Hanna Jones to submit an "application for a Permit to Issue Bonds", with related documents, for \$4,360,000 in Construction Bonds to the State Department of Education and to employ First Security Beardsley as Fiscal Agent and to authorize the Superintendent of Schools to accept or reject the best bid submitted in connection with the public sale of the proposed bonds in consultation with the fiscal agent. Motion seconded by Paul Cates. Motion passed 6 to 0.
- Motion by Troy DuBose to adjourn the meeting. Motion seconded by Chance McKissen. Motion passed 6 to 0, meeting adjourned.

SECRETARY

PRESIDENT